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Sheriff Tim Svenson
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MEMO

“Excellence in Service”

To: Yamhill County Board of Commissioners
From: Tim Svenson, Shérfff,— P .

Date:  June 29, 2020
Re:  Transition from .40 caliber to 9 mm issued duty weapons — Request for Surplus Designation

In November 2019, B.O. 19-452 approved the expenditure to purchase new Glock 17s and 19s 9 mm r
handguns to replace the Glock .40 caliber handguns as issued duty weapons. This transition is expected to

provide a more efficient and effective piece of equipment for staff and bring long-term savings to the Office

due to improvements in firearms technology.

In May, B.O. 20-163 approved the declaring of the current Glock 22s and 23s as surplus. It has since been
discovered that six additional firearms need to be surplused to complete the transition away from Glock 22s
and 23s. As with those declared surplus in May, these surplused weapons will be sold to staff or resold to a
third-party firearms dealer at the fair market value resale set price.

Serial Number | Model
WHU230 G22
WHU233 G22
TFC037 G22
WHU232 G22
PLH932 G22
GZD300 G22

We also request to surplus the affiliated equipment (holsters and magazines).

Please let me know if you have any questions.

TS:emw

G, Ken Huffer, County Administrator
Justin Hogue, Business Services Director
Mike Barnhart, Finance Director
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